

Jacquez, Dorothy

From: Hlava, Cherry L[SMTP:HlavaCL@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 11:44 AM
To: 'Jacquez, Dorothy'
Subject: RE: GCU #76

Hello Dorothy,

We didn't need a DHC. There is a CIBP set @ 1475' between the two zones and they have never produced concurrently. The Basin Frt Coal is temporarily abandoned. Upon final abandonment of the wellbore we will re-enter and perform CMT SQZ to properly abandon the Basin Frt Coal.

Cherry

-----Original Message-----

From: Jacquez, Dorothy [mailto:DJACQUEZ@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 12:01 PM
To: 'Cherry Hlava - Amoco'
Subject: GCU #76

30-045-07277

I need a DHC order for this well. (Pinon Frt Sand & Basin Frt Coal).
C104 will be held for that reason.

Thanks,
Dorothy

N-23-28N-12W

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBS P.O.BOX 1980 HOBS , NM 88240	ARTESIA P.O.DRAWER DD ARTESIA , NM 88120	ARTESIA 1000 RIO BRAZOS AZTEC , NM 87410
---	--	--

NOTICE OF GAS WELL - CONNECTION / RECONNECTION / DISCONNECTION

THIS IS TO NOTIFY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF THE FOLLOWING:

CONNECTION FIRST DELIVERY

RECONNECTION FIRST DELIVERY

DISCONNECTION Temp

FOR DELIVERY OF GAS FROM THE

OPERATOR

Meridian Oil Company

LEASE

Cooper

UNIT LETTER

Fulcher Kutz PC

S-T-R

07-29-11

POOL

DATE

03-11-93

WAS MADE ON

817 Gathering System

METER CODE

4562-06

SITE CODE

WELL No.

9

AOI

CHOKI

OIL CON. DIV.

MAR 23 1993

OCD USE ONLY

COUNTY

LAND TYPE

LIQUID TRANSPORTER

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

[Signature]

REPRESENTATIVE NAME / TITLE

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT)

Susan Scott, Production Control Tech

TRANSPORTER

Sunterra Gas Gathering Company

SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE TO THE APPROPRIATE DISTRICT OFFICE.

cc: Operator
NMOCD - Santa Fe
NMOCD - Aztec
Bureau of Land Management
Joel Levine - MS 2512
Mark Orona - MS 2512
Paul Mollo - MS 2606
Dan Manacías - MS 2618
Kevin Lawrence - Kutz
Chart Office - Kutz
J.D. Barnett - Kutz
Tom McMillen - Kutz
File x 2

Jacquez, Dorothy

From: Hlava, Cherry L[SMTP:HlavaCL@bp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2001 10:21 AM
To: 'Jacquez, Dorothy'
Subject: RE: GCU #76

Dorothy,

This was a plug back to the Pinon Frt Sand. The Basin Frt Coal is non-productive.
Per conversation between our engineer Allen Kutch & Steve Mason: Basin Frt Coal formation is temporarily abandoned - i.e. Cast Iron CMT Retainer set @ 1475' is only isolation between Basin Frt Coal and Pinon Frt Sand Formation. Upon final abandonment of the wellbore we will re-enter and perform CMT SQZ to properly abandon the Basin Frt Coal.

Please do not hold up our C-104.
Sincerely,
Cherry Hlava
281-366-4081

-----Original Message-----

From: Jacquez, Dorothy [mailto:DJACQUEZ@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 12:01 PM
To: 'Cherry Hlava - Amoco'
Subject: GCU #76

30-045-07277

I need a DHC order for this well. (Pinon Frt Sand & Basin Frt Coal).
C104 will be held for that reason.
Thanks,
Dorothy

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

NOTICE OF GAS WELL - CONNECTION / RECONNECTION / DISCONNECTION

THIS IS TO NOTIFY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF THE FOLLOWING:

CONNECTION

RECONNECTION

DISCONNECTION

FOR DELIVERY OF GAS FROM THE

* Gas is now connected behind GDP 5260-00

OPERATOR

E.H. PIPKIN

LEASE

METER CODE SITE CODE WELL No. UNIT LETTER S-T-R

3505-R2

8-E

Basin Fruitland Coal

POOL

WAS MADE ON

DATE

10-19-92

AOB

CHOKE

OCD USE ONLY

COUNTY

LAND TYPE

LIQUID TRANSPORTER

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE NAME / TITLE

(PLEASE TYPE or PRINT)

Susan Scott, Production Control Tech

TRANSPORTER

Sunterra Gas Gathering Company

SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE TO THE APPROPRIATE DISTRICT OFFICE.

cc: Operator

NMOCB - Aztec

NMOCB - Santa Fe

Bureau of Land Management

Joel Levine - Albg

Kevin Lawrence - Kutz

J.D. Barnett - Kutz

Dan Macias - Albg

Paul Noll - Albg

Peter Armstrong - Albg

Ron Reynolds - Kutz